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Section 6, Table 3, Table 3: Purification Requirements of WWTP
Page 15 Tukucha Khola:
Min.
SN| Parameter|  Limit Unit | Purification | We understand that:
Efficiency a. Plant will be designed for the
25 mg/l or inlet BOD range of 200 to 500
5% of mg/I
. inflow - Requirement of 95%
4 | Bk BODs mgll | 85% b. Bidders will be exempted from | BOD reduction shall
1 which s achieving the performance | not be applied for
' less guarantee when the BOD | BOD inflow
ranges are beyond the ranges | concentration BOD <
| During the preparation of the project several specified. i.e. BOD< 200 mg/L, | 200 mg/l
E samples were collected from the raw sewage. and BOD > 500 mg/L.
g The BOD concentration was in a range of BOD =
§ Addendum-3. S.No 10 | 200 to 500 mg/l. These values are in the range of
; standard wastewater characteristics. | Please confirm
‘ Consequently the requested efficiency s
feasible.
; No industrial companies are located in the
| catchment area of Tukucha Khola.
Section 6, Table 3, Table 3: Purification Requirements of WWTP | Ye understand that:
Page 15 Tukucha Khola: a. Plant will be designed for the
inlet COD range of 475 to 825
o ) Min. g Requirement of 85%
SN |Parameter | Limit Unit |Purification . _ COD reduction shall
Efficiency b. Bidders will be exempted from not be applied for bio
2. 125 mg/l achieving the performance degradable COD
7| COD | Bops |mef | 85% specified. i.e. COD< 475 mg/L | COP <400 mg/l
which is and COD > 1000 mg/L.
less
Please confim
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During the preparation of the project several
Addendum-3, S.No 9 samples were collected from the raw sewage.
The COD concentration was in a range of COD =
475 to 825 mg/l. These values are in the range of
standard wastewater characteristics.
Consequently the requested efficiency is
feasible.
Section-6 — The wastewater characteristics correspond to
Employers municipal sewage with low industrial contribution.
Squzre;nﬂents, tC|'2' Bidder understands that as per the c i industrial
?Slgn ATETEIers, latest Clarifications 3, the wastewater | ~Ur"enty nondusina
Page 14 in  Tukucha khola is completely ?r?g\i/vv:stree%:/ztgred
2. Addendum 1: Prebid ‘The wastewater will have only little industrial damestic i BAITS A 6. InEdishl composition is mainly
o effluent mix. S
Clarifications, SI. Not share”. domestic with some
39 _ commercial inflow
Please confirm.
Addendum-3, S.No 10 | No industrial companies are located in the
catchment area of Tukucha Khola
Section 6: Employers | Table 3: Purification Requirements of WWTP
Requirements: Table 3 | Tukucha Khola:
- Page 15.
‘ Min.
SN | Parameter Limit Unit | Purification ]
Efficiency Bidder understands that the TSS | TSS shall be
Total discharge limits of 35 mg/L has to be | measuredin 24 h
4. 8 Suspended 35 mgll | - respected with 24 h composite | composite
solids (Tss) | M/t samples only, as similar to BOD and | sample(inflow and

Section 6: Employers

Requirements: Clause
4: Wastewater Quality
testing and monitoring.

“This control of respecting the effluent limits can
be done with grab samples as well as 24 h
(00:00 a.m to 12:00 p.m) composite samples
collected proportional to the flow.”

COD. Please confirm.

outflow)
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Since Biogas production is based on Elisd SR
the influent flow and the organic consumptiogr)lllike eg
. Schedule of Performance Guarantees: pollu~tant loads, we understand the for light will not be
5 Volume-1, Section-4, l _ - - . requirement of 40% of power ;
| Pq 4-41 nput KPI 2: Guaranteed Min. Onsite Electricity : : considered for the
g Production Rate from Biogas. 40% (Min) HenEIRD i Segas IS Alsw releled | . ) neie
: to loads dependent on organic loads 4
like specific Energy consumption, and energy consumption
fixed power will not be considered. coveRge
The Guaranteed Min. Onsite Electricity |
Production Rate from Biogas (40%)
basically depends on the incoming Si
pollutant loads and varies with e SRelgy
variations in the incoming loads. ! ansumptlon aﬂd
| biogas production
During low organic loading conditions, ‘ co{r{retlgte té). e mﬂﬁ\f{[
| biogas  generation  will  reduce | Sg:ﬁgd ir:OzagiiSosoa:
drastically. However, the specific h;ld;r s
| power consumption will not drop | : )
Schedule of Performance Guarantees: significantly. Therefore, during such | perlccinds_mthclpwergas
5 | Volume-1, Section-4, | input KPI 2: Guaranteed Min. Onsite Electricity | low organic loading situations, the | Production. | sxetq
|| Pg4-41 Production Rate from Biogas. 40% (Min) Guaranteed Min. Onsite Electricity | bo o ConSUmpton
g . : i that does not vary
Production Rate from Biogas = 40% | with the muliution fosd
i (Min) cannot be established, nor | . e
oredicted. (_lrke €.g . electricity for
| light) will not be
Bidder therefore request Client to | CO?Si'd?.red f?;;hedroo/
modify this requirement of KPI 2 by | givceuraa 'g” otthe a7
introducing a correction factor to apply | 9
at varying loads and allowing the |
bidder to state his Guaranteed Min. |
onsite Electricity Production Rate from |
Biogas. !
Addendum-2, Pre bid | The code reference for 43 grade cement is IS | Based on the clarification, we presume | Base design
7. reply clarification-2, | code 8112:1989. The code of reference for 53 | both the types of cement can be used. | requirement is already
S.No 7 grade cement is IS code IS 12269, both of them | Further other waste treatment plants in

stated in bidding

Page

3of4




Design, Build and Operate of Tukucha Khola WWTP - Response to Bidder’s Queries

%, &
Oc,d“’o /i

O O
i3 e, . [ >
Loy, ‘ed Committ™

Clarification4

[ sr.
No

Section/ Clause No/
Page No

Tender Description

“CRt of the Ba‘é:“‘@\‘r
Uheshyori, K2

b Queries

Response from
Client

can be used as specified. Sulphate resistant
cement has to be used. The procured cement
has to comply as per Indian standard 1S 12330-
1988. The necessary tests have to be done and
results compared with IS 12330-1988 to maintain
quality at site

Nepal, OPC was used for RCC works.
Hence we presume OPC can be used
in  RCC works with necessary
corrosive protective coating where
ever required. Please confirm.

documents. As this is
design and build
contract it is bidder’s
responsibility to
propose the type of
cement as per their
own design
considering the
durability of the
structures.




